CITY OF BALTIMORE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

SHEILA DIXON, Mayar 334 City Hall

Baltimore. Maryland 21202

TO: The Honorable Bernard. C. “Jack™ Young
and Members of the Baltimore City Council
Room 400 City Hall,
100. N. Holiday Street
Attn: Karen Randle

FROM: Sheryl Goldstein, Director, Mayor’s Office on Criminal Justice

DATE: July 5, 2011

RE: City Council Bill No. 11-0671

City Council Bill No.: 11-0671 — Illegal Dumping — Penalties — Enforcement

The Mayor’s Office on Criminal Justice (MOC]J) has
reviewed this legislation that would increase penalties for
illegal waste disposal, clarify certain provisions, and
impose liability for the cleanup or damage caused by those
who illegally dump or dispose of material on City property.
MOCI supports this effort to strengthen our enforcement
tools in order to better address the serious problem of

illegal dumping.
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